
From: Rosemont Seneca 
<darcher@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: Re: urgent issue
Date: May 12, 2014 at 1:45:35 PM PDT
To: Heather King <hking@BSFLLP.com>
Cc: "Hunter Biden (hbiden@rosemontseneca.com)" 
<hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

They do not.

Devon Dodson Archer
646 436 3745

On May 12, 2014, at 11:33 PM, Heather King 
<hking@BSFLLP.com> wrote:

Devon – Does Burisma have any related company registered in the U.S.? 
A subsidiary of any sort even? If you don’t know then I’ll ask Vadim in 
my next email. 
 
Heather King, Esq.
Partner
BOIES, SCHILLER & FLEXNER LLP
5301 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20015
202-274-1129 (Phone)
202-237-6131 (Fax)
hking@bsfllp.com
 
From: Devon Archer [mailto:darcher@rosemontseneca.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 4:13 PM
To: Heather King
Cc: Hunter Biden (hbiden@rosemontseneca.com)
Subject: Re: urgent issue



 
Thank you Heather.  That sounds appropriate and please 
communicate to Vadim the immediate moves.

Devon Archer
646 436 3745

On May 12, 2014, at 10:35 PM, Heather King 
<hking@BSFLLP.com> wrote:

Devon and Hunter – The immediate plan is to reach out to the Energy 
and Ukraine desks, respectively, at State Dept to introduce them to 
Burisma and “update” them on Burisma’s current situation, which will 
include the issues you’ve emailed me about today per Vadim’s emails to 
you.  We can’t just go in there with a hard ask but it is often the case that 
the conversation is open to an ask, assuming it goes well.  That will 
include outreach to Carlos Pascual, he is the  top US energy diplomat; his 
actual title is Special Envoy and Coordinator for International Energy 
Affairs at State.  He was formerly US Ambassador to Ukraine (’00-03) 
and later to Mexico (09-12 - he was apparently not so great in Mexico 
but still respected and highly effective).  He was recently in Ukraine and 
on the Hill briefing the Senate Foreign Relations Committee privately 
about Ukraine and the challenges it faces.  
 
Heather King, Esq.
Partner
BOIES, SCHILLER & FLEXNER LLP
5301 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20015
202-274-1129 (Phone)
202-237-6131 (Fax)
hking@bsfllp.com
 
From: Devon Archer [mailto:darcher@rosemontseneca.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 10:15 AM
To: Heather King
Subject: Re: urgent issue



 
Move ahead.

Devon Archer
646 436 3745

On May 12, 2014, at 5:09 PM, Heather King 
<hking@BSFLLP.com> wrote:

Devon – This email from Vadim below has precipitated a conversation I 
wanted to have with you anyway.  As part of our ongoing strategy, I 
would ideally like for BSF to engage a lobbyist of our choosing to work 
with me.  We at BSF will lead all this work and can execute the political 
and legal work right up to the line where we would need to register as 
lobbyists, but I don’t want to register under the lobbying disclosure act or 
the foreign agents registration act. I have the right person picked out and 
have already casually and broadly discussed the issues with him. If it’s 
okay with you, I’ll have a more pointed conversation with him today so 
we can get moving, starting with key State Dept officials we need to start 
talking to this week.  (His name is David Leiter – he is good, trust-
worthy, understands energy issues and Ukraine, and he is very close with 
Sec. Kerry (was formerly Kerry’s Chief of Staff, which is how I know 
him).)
 
Heather King, Esq.
Partner
BOIES, SCHILLER & FLEXNER LLP
5301 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20015
202-274-1129 (Phone)
202-237-6131 (Fax)
hking@bsfllp.com
 
From: Devon Archer [mailto:darcher@rosemontseneca.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 8:42 AM
To: Heather King
Subject: Fwd: urgent issue


